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COWBRIDGE, with LEANBEETI Il AN

COWBRIDGE is a market town and municipal borough
and parish, in the Pontypridd parliamentary division
of the county of Glamorgan, with a station on the
Llantrisant, Cowbridge and Aberthaw branch of the
Great Western railway, distant 172 (by rail 187) miles
from London, 12 west from Cardiff, 8 south from Llan-
trisant and 7 south-east from Bridgend, in the hundred
and petty sessional division of its own name, Bridgend
and Cowbridge union and county court district, rural
deanery of Groneath Lower (eastern division) and arch-
deaconry and diocese of Llandaff. The town consists
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principally of one long street stretching from east to
west, and is divided by a small stream, over which
there is a stone bridge of one large arch. It is lighted
with gas by a company, and the drainage, though not
complete, has already cost the corporation a consider-
able sum. The town is supplied with water by the
Mid-Glamorgan W'ater Board.

In the year 1091 the town was encompassed with a
stone wall, by Robert de St. Quintine, who also built
the Castle of Llanblethian, of which wall only one gate-
way now remains standing. The earliest charter was



414 COMMUDGE SOUTH

granted by Edward Il. ; this charter was confirmed by
one granted to the town in 1682 by Charles Il. and the
Corporation then consisted of two bailiffs, twelve aider-
men and twelve capital burgesses: the constable of the
castle was ex-mayor, but was not recognized as a
member of the Corporation, although acting as a
magistrate within the borough. Under the provisions
of the Unreformed Corporations Act, 1883 (46 and 47
Viet. c. 18), the Corporation was dissolved, but on the
petition of the inhabitant householders a new charter
of incorporation was granted in March, 1887, and the
town is now governed by a mayor,'4 aldermen and 12
councillors. The county coroner acts within the limits
of the borough.

The church of St. Cross, COWBRIDGE, formerly a
chapel to Llanblethian, is a building of stone, in the
Perpendicular style, consisting of chancel, nave, sonth
aisle, north porch, and a fine embattled western tower,
containing 8 bells : in the church is a memorial to Dr.
Benjamin Heath Malkin M.A., F.S.A. the historian of
South Wales, who was buried here: the church was
restored in 1851 at a cost of£1,800, again in 1894
at a cost of £800, and in 1926 the roof and a leaning
arcade were repaired at a cost of about £4,000 : there
are 640 sittings. The register of baptisms for St.
Cross dates from theyear 1718; marriages, 1754;
burials, 1735. A new cemetery was constructed in 1926.

The church of LLANBLETHIAN, standing on an
eminence, is an ancient edifice of stone, partly Norman
but with portions in the Gothic styles of the 14th and
15th centuries, consisting of chancel, nave, south tran-
sept, south porch and an embattled western tower with
Einnacles, containing 6 bells : in the church is a recum-
ent effigy, apparently of a civilian, re-discovered in
1898, during the progress of excavations for drainage
purposes, under the south-west buttress of the tower:
the church was completely restored in 1907, at a cost
of nearly £1,200, and affords 200 sittings. The registers
of Llanblethian date from the year 3661. The living
of Llanblethian, with Cowbridge and Welsh St. Donats,
is a rectory, net yearly value £400, with residence, in
the gift of the Bishop of Llandaff and the Board of
Patronage, and held since 1924 by the Rev. Gilbert-
Williams L.Div. of St. David's College, Lampeter, who
is a surrogate

The Baptist chapel, Westgate street, erected in 1828,
is a plain building of stone, with sittings for 320. The
English Wesleyan chapel, Eastgate street, erected in
1889 at a cost of £1,650, is a building of stone in the
Gothic style, and has 300 sittings. The Calvinistic
Methodist chapel, in the Limes, is a building of stone,
with sittings for 370. There is a Sunday school opposite
the chapel.

The Town Hall and Market House (the old House of
Correction) is a building of stone, situated in the High
street, and will hold 350 persons. An Institute and
Lecture hall was erected in 1S95, at a cost of £700, of
which £500 was given by the late Mr. Nathaniel Bird,
of Cowbridge. A billiard room was added in 1913 at a
cost of £200. Outside the Town Hall is a fine marble
figure of a soldier mounted on a pedestal, which was
erected as a memorial to the men connected vitli the
borough who fell in the Great War, 1914-18.

The market is held every Tuesday, and is purely agri-
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Cowbridge, at the discretion of the master of the Gram-
mar School. Mrs. Mary Wilcox also left two closes of
land in £he parish of Llanblethian, the rent of which to
be yearly distributed to the poor of the town of Cow-
bridge, at the discretion of the bailiffs. Mrs. Rebecca
Wyndham likewise left, by will, the sum of £100, which,
together with the interest thereof, purchased the moiety
of a tenement of lands called Pencoed, in the parish of
Llanilid, the profits of which to be applied towards ap-
prenticing poor children of the town of Cowbridge, at
the discretion of the minister and churchwardens for the
time being. A house, near the Cross, in the town, one
near the Weigh-house, and one near the Market place,
and a field, called by the name of Tair Erw Heol v Small-
way, in the parish of Llanblethian, are charged with the
early sum of 12s. each, which is left to be distributed
in bread to the poor of the town on every Sunday after
divine service, at the discretion of the churchwardens.
Mr. Walter Williams, by a codicil to his will, dated
16th January, 1796, bequeathed the yearly sum of £4
for ever, to be issuing out of the rents and profits of
a tenement of lands called “The Paddocks,” situated
in the Western Village of the town of Cowbridge, to
be paid to the treasurer of the town, and to be dis-
tributed to the poor of the town and parish of Cow-
bridge, at the discretion of the bailiffs. On Nov. 24th,
1840, Daniel Jones, of Beaupre, in the parish of St
Hilary, in this county, by his will, directed his
executors should purchase as much stock in Consols as
would produce a yearly dividend of £10, for the use and
benefit of the poor, the money either to be divided among
them in equal moieties, one at Whitsuntide and the other
at Christmas, by the minister for the time being, or to
be laid out by such minister in clothing, bedding, or
firing, for their use ; the above stock stands invested in
the £2$ per Cent. Consols. Mrs. Charlotte Malkin by
will dated 19th March, 1845, £ 100 interest
(about £2 13s. 4d. yearly) on which is applied for
clothing for the poor. On December nth, 1845, John
Frauncies Gwyn, of Ford Abbey, in the parish of Thorn-
combe, in the county of Dorset, by his will, bequeathed
to the parish of Cowbridge the sum of £200, in trust,
the dividends thereof to be supplied in such manner
as the minister and churchwardens shall think fit, for
the benefit of the National school for boys of the three
consolidated parishes of Cowbridge, Llanblethian and
Welsh St. Donats; but this benefaction is now applied
for the support of the Sunday schools of these parishes.
Miss Eleanor Savours’ charity of £200, invested in Con-
sols, produces a yearly sum, which is divided amongst
the poor of Cowbridge, at the discretion of the rector,
and a similar sum for Llanblethian. Mrs. Eliza Llewel-
lyn, of Cowbridge, by her will dated 23rd June. 1870,
left £100 upon trust, the produce to be divided amongst
the poor.

The kennels of the Glamorganshire fox hounds are at
Llandough, about a mile and a half south of Cow-
bridge ; Robert Henry Williams esq. is master. The
pack, comprising 40 hounds, hunts Monday, Wednesday
and Friday. Cardiff, Cowbridge and Bridgend are con-
venient places for hunting visitors.

Crossways is tli0 seat of Owen Williams esq. J.P.

The Marquess of Bute K.T. who is lord of the manor
lof Llantdethian and borough of Cowbridge, Capt. John
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cuboral. The great markets are hold every fourth | Glynne R. Homfray J.I’. and Owen Williams esq. J.P.
w*K, under the auspices of the Cowbridge and District ;are the principal landowners.

Farmer** Co-operative Society, chiefly for cattle. Fairs |

er* held the Tuesday before March 25th and Sept. 29th.
Thor<* is a district lodge of the Manchester Unitv of
Oddfellows” t

The soil is clay and gravel ; subsoil, various. The
chief crops are wheat, barley and pasturage. The area
lof the parish of Cowhridge is 85 acres; parish of
Llanblethian is 3,250 acres and 13 of water ; rateable

The charities (a list of which is in St. Cross church) | value of Cowbridge, £4.472; of Llanblethian, £5,900.
are as follows:—Mrs. Katherine Williams, by will, dated | The population in 1921 of the parish and borough of
27 November, 1682. bequeathed the sum of £100 to | Cowbridge was 1,159; the [;opulation of the parish of
the town of Cowbridge, the interest to be yearly paid | Llanblethian in 1921 was 847.

for the relief of the poor of the said town and for the :
Sir Leoline |

apprenticinf% and advancement of children.
Jenkins, left, by will, dated 20th June, 1685. the sum
of £20 once in every four years, towards apprenticing
poor children or clothing poor people of the town of

ABERTHYN is 1 mile north-east. There is a Welsh
. Calvinistic Methodist chapel here.

B MAENDY is 2 miles north-by-east, and has a Welsh
1Congregational chapel.

OFFICIAL ESTABLISHMENTS, LOCAL INSTITUTIONS Ac.

Postt. M. 0, T. A T. E. D. Office, Eastgate street.—
John Lewis, postmaster. Letters through Cardiff
CORPORATION.

1925-1926.

Mavor, Councillor William Davies.

Peputv Mayor, Councillor Charles Morgan Davies.
Aldermen.
Retire ir; Nov. 1930.

Lewis Jenkins David Thomas

Retire in Nov. 1033.
| John Williams J.P

Councillors.
Retire in Nov. 1926.

William Henry John I William Pickard
William A. Llovd Phillips | Evan Thomas J.P

Retire in Nov. 1027.
Charles Morgan Davies j Richard Watkins
Wybert Thomas ] Thomas Jenkin Yonvc i)

John Llewellyn
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Retire in Nov. 1928.

William Davies I Arthur Thomas Mills
Evan Thomas Hopkins j Edward Williams
Mayor's Auditor, Councillor William A. Lloyd Phillips
Elective Auditors, William Williams k Alfd. H. Palfrey
The Corporation meets at the Town hall on the 1st k

3rd thursday in every month.
Council offices, Eastgate street

Officers of the Corporation.

Town Clerk, William Thomas Gwyn, Eastgate street

Deputy Town Clerk, Arthur W. Gwyn, Eastgate street

Treasurers, Barclays Bank Ltd

Medical Officer of Health, David John Evans M.R.C.S.,
L.R.C.P. High street

Surveyor, Sanitary Inspector k Collector, James G.
Harold Bird, 14 High street

GLAMORGAN MAGISTRATES FOR COWBRIDGE
PETTY SESSIONAL DIVISION.

Homfray Col. Herbert Richards D.L. Fenllyn castle,
Cowbridge, Glam

Ackland-ARen Charles, St. Hilary manor, Cowbridge

Homfray Capt. John Athan Glynne Richards, Penllyn
castle, Cowbridge

Hopkins Thomas, Maesgwyn house, Pencoed, Bridgend

James James, Sheepcourt, Bonvilstone

Lewis Sir Thos. Wm. D.L. Gileston Manor ho.nr.Cardiff

Lloyd Edward Thos. West ho. Llantwit-Major, Cardiff

Nicholl-Carne Gilbert Stradling, Llanmaes, Cowbridge

Owen Edwd. Tudor, Ash hall, Ystradowen, Cowbridge

Thomas Evan, Bryngolow, Cowbridge

Thomas John Crook, Boverton court, Llantwit-Major,
Cardiff

Ward David, The Hawthorns, Llanharan

Watson Herbert Sarsfleld, Llansannor court, Cowbridge

Williams Illityd, Castleton, St. Athan, Cardiff

Williams Robert Henry, Bonvilstone house, near Cardiff

Williams John, The Court house, Llantwit-Major,Cardiff

Williams Owen, The Crossways, Cowbridge

The Mayor of Cowbridge k the chairman of the Cow-
bridge Rural District Council, for the time being, are
ex-officio magistrates

Clerk to the Magistrates, Vivian Sedgley Gwyn, 56
.Eastgate street, Cowbridge
Petty Sessions held at the Police court, Cowbridge,
every alternate tuesday, at 11 a.m. k at St. Nicholas
Police court the 3rd thursday in each month

The following places are included in the petty sessional
division :(—Cowbridge, Eglwysbrewis, Flemingston,
Gileston, Llanbleddian, Llanfair, Llanharan, Llan-
harrv, Llanilid, Llanmaes, Llanmihangel, Llansannor,
Llantwit Major, Llysworney, Nash, Pendoylan, Pen-
Dyne, Saint Athan, St. Hilary, Stembridge, Welsh
St. Donats, Y'stradowen, Peterstone-super-Ely, St
Brides-super-Ely, St. George's, St. Nicholas, Llan-
trithy & the detached part of Llancarvan above
Llanirthyn

COWBRIDGE RURAL DISTRICT COUNCIL.

Council meets at District Council offices, 1st k 3rd

tuesdays in the month.

The parishes in the district are :—Colwinston, Eglwys
Brewis, Flemingston, Gileston, Llanblethian, Llandow,
Llanfair, Llangan, Llanharan, Llanharry, Llanilid,
Llanmaes, Llanmihangel, Llansannor, Llantwit Major,
Llysworney, Marcross, Monknash. Nash, Penllyne,
Peterston-super-Montem. St. Andrew's Minor. St.
Athan. St. Donats. St. Hilary, St. Mary Hill, Stem-
Iridge & Ystradowen. The area is 40,020 acres ;
population in 1921, 9,7.17

Chairman. Capt. Gilbert S. Nicholl Came J.P. Great
house. Llanmaes
Vice-Chairman, Thomas Richards, Brigan, Llansannor

Officials.
Clerk, Vivian Sedgley (iuyu, 56 Eastgnte st. Cowbridge
Treasurers. Midland Bank Ltd. Cowbridge
Medical Officer of Health, Charles Booth Meller L.R.C.P.
k L.M.Edin.. M.I1i.C.S.Eng., L.S.A. 58 High street
Surveyor. George Edwin Morris, 79 Eastgate street,
C'owbridge
Sanitary lInspector, Ernest Whone, High st. Cowbridge
.U'i'omiiant, Gwilym Treharne, 54 Charles st. Cardiff

PUBLIC ESTABIASII MENTS.

County Poliee Station. Westgate street, David Rees,
sergeant. A  constables

Uir< Station. Tewii hall. William Brown, captain

Town Hall, High street, William Brown, keeper
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PUBLIC OFFICERS.

Certifying Factory Surgeon, Medical Officer k Public
Vaccinator, Cowbridge District, Bridgend k Cowbridge
Union k Bonvilstone District, Cardiff Union, Charles
Booth Meller L.R.C.P. k L.M.Edin.,, M.R.C.S.Eng.,
L.S.A. 58 High street

Clerk to the Commissioners of Taxes, Vivian S. Gwyn,
79 Eastgate street

Collector of Poor Rates k Assistant Overseer, Thomas
H. Ralls, 52 Eastgate street, Cowbridge

Registrar of Births k Deaths, Relieving k Vaccination
Officer, .Cowbridge District, Bridgend k Cowhridge
Uilion, Morgan Thomas, 39 High street; deputy,
Thomas Il. Ralls, 52 Eastgate street

Town Crier, Robert Newman, High street

PLACES OF WORSHIP.

St. Cross, Cowbridge, Rev. Gilbert Williams L.Div.
rector, k surrogate; Rev. David Nicholas Davits,
curate

Llanblethian Church

Baptist, Westgate street, Ramoth, Rev. Brinlev Thomas
Roberts

Calvinistic Methodist, The Limes, Rev. Emrys Davies

Calvinistic Alethodist (Welsh), Aberthyn

Congregational (Welsh), Maendy, Rev. Thomas Thomas
Jones

Wesleyan (English), Eastgate street (Cowbridge Circuit;,
Rev. James McLauchlan

SCHOOLS.

The Grammar School, in Church street, re-founded in
1608, k endowed by Sir Leoline Jenkins, Judge of the
Prerogative Court k Secretary of State in the reign
of James Il. was purchased by him of Sir Edward
Stradling, of St. Donat's Castle, k subsequently
devised to the principal, fellows & scholars of Jesus
College, Oxford. He also founded, in connection with
it, five monitorships, each of the present value of
£6. The scholarships k fellowships originally
attached to the school are now thrown open to general
competition; k English boys who have been educated
in the school for four years enjoy equal advantages
with the Welsh in competing for the fellowships k
scholarships of Jesus College, Oxford. Entrance scho-
larships for boarders k day boys are awarded annually
in  May. The present building, together with a
residence for the head master, was erected by the
principal k fellows of Jesus College, Oxford, in the
year 1847. The endowment of the school has, since
January, 1883, been increased by £200 a year, k in
1891 there was a further augmentation of £-00 a
year on a scheme arranged by Jesus College, Oxford,
k the Charity Commission. The interior arrange-
ments of the school buildings have been much im-
proved. The governing body is appoined partly by
Jesus College, Oxford, & partly bv the Glamorgan
County Council. R. Williams M.O., M.A. of Jesus
College, Oxford, head master

Cowbridge County Secondary School for Girls, now
a Secondary school under the Board of Education,
was established in 1896, under the provisions of
the Welsh Intermediate Education Act, 1889, & is
controlled by the Glamorgan Education Committee.
The head mistress receives a limited number of
boarders at the School Hostel. Scholars are also
allowed to reside in apartments approved by the
governors k under the supervision of the Load
mistress, or in the Hostel as weekly ledgers.
Scholarships k Bursaries: County Scholarships, en-
titling the holders, if from a public elementary school,
to total exemption from school fees, or if other scholars
to total or partial exemption from school fees, are avail-
able from time, to time under the direction of the
governors. Bursaries, entitling the holders to travel-
ling expenses to & from the school. & a contribution
for school books, stationery k lodging expenses (if any)
may be awarded by the governors to deserving candi-
dates. County Exhibitions: County Exhibitions of the
value of not less than £\o0 per annum, tenable at any
university college or university, or other institution
approved of by the Local Education Authority, are
available for scholars of 10 years k upwards, who have
been in the school for at least two years, or who are
holders of Comity Scholarships. These exhibitions
will be under the direction of tin* Local Education
Authority. In 1909 the hostel was enlarged by the
addition of tin class-rooms, cookery room, gym-
nasium, laboratory A dormitory, at a Cost of ~4,000.
Beyond the school is a large playing field, k the
spacious grounds surrounding the school contain teams
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courts k other accommodation for out-door exercise.
Head mistress, Miss C. Bennett Jones B.A.Wales,
with five assistants k a special staff of competent
travelling- teachers appointed by the Local Education
Authority. The school is managed by a body of ten
governors, appointed by the Education Committee of
the Glamorgan County Council; clerk to the Gover-
nors, Arthur W. Gwyn, solicitor, Eastgate street,
Cowbridge.

Public Elementary Schools.
An Education Sub-Committee of 19 members has been
formed for the Pontyclun Group of Schools.
Chairman, C. C. Arthur Jones esq. Talbot, Llantrisant
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Attendance Officers, David Lukey, High gtreet, Llan-
trisant k J. H. Richards, Tonyrefail

Mixed, built in 1876, k enlarged in 1881, for 267 boys
k girls; Henry Charles Sloman, master

Infants’, built in 1891, for 114 children
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CONVEYANCE.

Railway Station (G. W.), Cowbridge, Edward Williams,
station master ; Austin L. Green, goods agent

Motor Omnibus Services.—Cardiff to Bridgend k Ponty-

PRIVATE RESIDENTS.

(For T N’s see general list of Private
Residents at end of book.)

Beetham Mrs. Eastbourne villa

Crawshay Francis  William,
house, Llanblethian

David Mrs. Llwyn-Celvn ho. High st

Davies Rev. David Nicholas (curate),
6 Cardiff road

Davies Rev. Emrys (Calvinistic
Methodist), Llanblethian

Davies Miss H. A. 18 Eastgate street

Edmondes Charles Thomas, Old Hall,
High street

Evans Rev. William Franklen M.A.
St. Quintins, Llanblethian

Evans Arth. S.Eastfield ho.Cardiff rd

Evans David John, 83 High street

Evans Mrs. Sami. David, 71 High st

Gallaher Alfred E. Lorraine M.B. 26
Westgate street

Gully Alfred, 1 High street

Gwyn Arthur William, Hillside

Gwyn Vivian Sedgley, Trem-y-Glvn,
Llanblethian

Gwyn William Thos. 77 Eastgate st

Hill

Hopkins Evan T. The Shield, East-
gate street

Hufton Richard, 38 High street

James Aaron, Dynevor

Jenkins Lewis, 53 Eastgate street

John Mrs. Preswylfa, Westgate st

John Thomas, Verlands, Llanblethian

John William, Marlborough grange,
Llanblethian

John Wim. Hy. Eagleson ho. High st

Jones Rev. Thomas Thomas (Welsh
Congregational), Maendy <

Jones D. Raymond, 1 High street

Jones John, Milville, Westgate street

Jones Miss C. Bennett B.A. (head
mistress County Secondary Girls’
school)

Jones Mrs. Belgrave, Llanblethian

Llewellyn John, 38 High street

Llewellyn Misses, 46 Eastgate street

McAdam William Rea, Arosfa, Llan-
blethian

McLauchlan Rev. James (Wesleyan),
Fir cottage, Llanblethian

Meller Charles Booth, 58 High street

Miles Ebenezer William, 23 High st

Mills Arthur Thomas, 44 High street

pridd to Cowbridge, several times daily, including
Sundays
Phillips ~ William  Arthur  Lloyd,
Broadshoard

Price Hamelin Price, 62 High street

Roberts Rev. Brinley Thomas (Bap-
tist), 46 Westgate street

Roberts John, Thorn vil. Westgate st

Sloman Henry Charles, Broadway

Thomas David, 36 Eastgate street

Thomas Evan J.P. Bryngolen, East-
gate street

Thomas Robert, Oakley house, High
street

Thomas Wybert, St. Crispin, East-
gate street

Tilley Mrs. 25 Westgate street

Tornev Richard Hastings M.B. 67
High street

Ward Ernest, The Woodlands, West-
gate street

Watts David C.West ho.Westgate st

Willan Gerald R. Newton house

Williams Rev. Gilbert L.Div. (rector,
k surrogate), Vicarage, Llan-
blethian

Williams Ben, Westgate street

Williams C. E. Carne, 4 Westgate st

Williams Owen J.P. Crossways

Hallowes William Brabazon J.P. The

Cross, Llanblethian Morgan Rt. Great

COMMERCIAL.
Early closing day, Wednesday 1 p.m.

Andrews Nelson George, boot maker, 8 High street

Arnott Wm. draper, 69 Eastgate st

Barclays Bank Ltd. (branch) (Hamelin Price Price,
mngr.), 62 High st.; draw on head office, 54 Lom-
bard st EC 3

Barry & District Co-operative Industrial Society Ltd.
35a, High st. T N 36

Bear Hotel (P. Douglas Gray, propr.), High st. T N 15

Bird B. S. & Co. ironmongers, 14 High street. T N 43

Bird James G. Harold, surveyor, sanitary inspector k
collector for the borough, 14 High street

Blackford Ellen (Mrs.), grocer, Aberthyn

Blick Harold, shopkeeper, 52 High street k fried fish
dealer, 70 Eastgate street

Boyle & Co. (Cardiff) Ltd. boot mkrs. 47 High st

Brown David, printer, see* Gibbs & Brown

Brown Theophilus Lester, dentist, 28 High st

Burgess Adolphus C. statnr. 54 High st

Checketts George William, boot Tepairer, 22 High st

Chick WI carpntr. Aberthyn

Collier Eli/.h. (Mrs.),frmr. Penylan,Newton,Llanblethian

Ceilings Harry H. watch maker, 9 Westgate street

Cooper Geo. Wright, earthenware dir. 34 Eastgate st

Corporation Weigh Bridge (W. H. John, weigher)

Cowbridge k County Fanners’ Club (David C. Watts,
sec. ; G. H. Williams, treas.), 81 High st

Cowbridge County Secondary Girls’ School (Miss C.
Bennett Jones B.A. head mistress)
Cowbridge Garage Co. motor garage, 44 k 60 High

street. TN 11

Cowbridge Gas Light k Coke Co. (H. Thomas, sec.),
The Limes

Cowbridge Pavilion Picture Palace (A. T. Mills, propr.),
High st

Croorne James, chimney sweep, 10 Westgate street

Cross James, Masons’” Arms P.H. 66 High street

David (John), Watts k Morgan F.A.l. auctioneers, 81
High street. T N 42

David William J. butcher. 26 Eastgate street

Davies Charles, hair dresser, 15 High street

Davies Charles Morgan, confectioner, 30 High street

Davies David H. saddler, 7 Westgate street k grocer,
79 High street

Davies Hv. Rd. Farmers’ Arms P.H. Aberthyn

Davies Honor Alice (Mrs.), stationer, 16 High street

Morgan Mrs. Cusop, Broadway

Williams R, M.A.  (head

ho. Llanblethian master),Grammai‘ school,Church st

Davies Matthias, house decorator, 34 Westgate street

Davies Wm. Jas. house deertr. 41 High st

Denbury Jas. Railway inn, 12 Cardiff rd

Dodd Catherine (Mrs.),Ancient Druid P.H.41 Eastgate st

Edwards Alfd. pastrﬁcook, 54 High st

Edwards Evan, butcher, 75 Eastgate st.

Escott Arth. A. butcher, 35 High st

Escott M. A. (Mrs.), fried fish dir. 29 High st

Evans Arthur S. motor garage, 4 High street. T N 24

Evans David Jn. M.B.,, B.Ch,, M.R.C.S.Eng., L.R.C.P.
Lond. physen. k surgn. medical officer of health
for the borough k referee to the Ministry of Pensions,
83 High st. T N 16

Evans Frederick, draper, 37 High street

Fitzgerald Michael, Blue Bell P.H. 2 High street

Fitzgerald Stepheh, confectioner, 17 High street

Fitzgerald Steven, builder, 26 Westgate street

Frowen Chas. Butchers” Arms, 10 High st

TN 19

Gallaher Alfred E. Lorraine M.B., B.Ch., B.A.O.Belf.
physician & surgeon, 26 Westgate street. T N 46
Gibbs k Brown, printers, 6™ Eastgate st. T N 64

Gibbs Ethel C. (Miss), stationer, 40 High street

Gibbs Henry, baker, Town Hall square

Giles Evan, Royal Oak P.H. 20 High st

Golledge Maud EMrs.), shopkpr. 27 Enstgate st

Goodwin Alfred E. dentist, 81 High street

Grammar School (R. Williams M.C.,M.A. head master),
Church street

Griffiths Jane (Miss), grocer, 45 High street

Grubb Sarah (Mrs.), shopkpr. Maendy

Gwyn Gwyn, solicitors, 56 Eastgate street. T N 1

Gwyn Arthur William, solicitor (firm, Gwyn k Gwvn),
deputy town clerk, clerk to the governors of Cow-
bridge Grammar school k clerk to the governors of
Girls’ Secondag( school, 56 Eastgate street

Gwyn Vivian Sedgley, solicitor (firm, Gwyn k Gwvn),
clerk to the magistrates k clerk to the Cowbridge
Rural District Council, 56 Eastgate street

Gwyn Wm. Thos. (firm, Gwyn k Gwyn), solctr. town
clerk k commissioner for oaths, 56 Eastgate st

Hall Regnld. Wm. M.R.C.V.S. veterinary surgn. S;
Eastgate st

Hancock Wm. k Co. Ltd. brewers, 51 High st. k Malt
ho. Llanblethian

Harter Sami. J. Horse k Groom P.H. 19 High st

Hopkins John k Son, stone masons, 11 High street

Horton Lewis, dentist, 55 Eastgate street

Institute k Lecture Hall (E. Lewis, see)
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James Susannah Jane (Mrs.),
Aberthyn, Llanblethian

Jenkins Rd. farmer, Llanblethian

John Arth. A Co. ironmngrs. 43 A 49 High st T N 29

John Edwd. A Son (W. H. John, propr.), corn rners.
1 & 3 Westgate st. T N 3

John David, farmer, Maendy

Jones Rd. farmer, Tynycaia, Llanblethian

Jones William Edwin, cycle dealer, 50 High street

King Wm. lodging house keeper, 2 & 3 Eagle la

Lewis Edwin, insur. agt. Mill ho. Llanblethian

Lewis Eliza Jane (Mrs.), confectioner, 21 Westgate st

Lewis James, cooper, 75 High street

Lewis Wm. Hy. gbeengro 69 Eastgate st

Llewellyn Edwd. bidr. Cardiff rd

Llewellyn Elizh. (Mrs.),General Picton P.H.Llanblethian

Llewellyn Wm. Jn. Bridge boot wareho. 87 Eastgate st

Meller Charles Booth L.R.C.P. A L.M.Edin., M.R.C.S.
Eng., L.S.A. physician A surgeon, medical officer A
public vaccinator Bonvilstone district, Cardiff union A
Cowbridge district, Bridgend A*Cowbridge union, A
medical officer of health Cowbridge Rural District
Council, A certi'ving factory surgeon, 58 High st.
T N 37

Mid Glamorgan Farmers Ltd.
mers. Bethuel ct. Eastgate st

Midland Bank Ltd. (branch) (Rt. Thomas, mngr.), 61
High st. (T N 20); draw on head office, 5 Thread-
needle st. London E C 2

Miles Ebenezer Whniiam, solicitor A commissioner for
oaths, 23 High street. T N 2

Miles Wilmot Agnes (Mrs.), grocer, 6 High street

Morgan Albt. Wm. insur. agt. 1 Town Hall sq

Morgan Elizh. L. A (Mrs.), Pelican inn, 5 Westgate st

Morgan Hopkin D. auctioneer, see David (John), Watts
A Morgan

Morgan Robert, buicher, 63 Eastgate street

Morgan Thomas, brewer, 3 High st. T N 22

Morris Geo. Edwin, surveyor to Cowbridge Rural Dis-
trict Council, 79 Eastgate st

National Provincia- Bank Ltd. (branch) (C. E. Carne
Williams, mngr.’,, 4 Westgate st. (T N 49); draw on
head office, 15 Pishopsgate, London E C 2

Newman Rt. town crier, High st

seed, potato A manure

Oddfellows. Manchester Unity of (F. Knapton, sec.),
Town Hall sq
Phillips Daniel, Ed oondes” Arms P.H. 13 Cardiff road

Phillips Edwin Howard, farmer, Slade farm,Llanblethian

Phillips William A plumber, 12 High street

Powell Martha (Mrs.), Cross inn, Llanblethian

Pratt Thos. Duke  Wellington P.H. 48 High st. TN 23

Price Anna (Miss), district nurse,Greenfield, W Estgate st

Price Hamelin Price,mn Barclays Bank Ltd.62 High st

Rndeliffe Idris, farmer, Maendy

Ralls Thos. H. collector of poor rates, assistant over-
set?[r At deputy registrar of births A deaths, 52 East-
gate s

WALES. 417

Rees Laura (Mrs.), farmer, Aberthyn

Reynolds Henry Ernest, confectioner, 42 High street

Richards William, farmer, Penylan, Aberthyn

Roberts E. M. (Miss) C.M.B. midwife, 22 Eastgate st

Roberts Edward, farmer, Aberthyn

Russell Adelaide (Mrs.), beer retailer, 37 Westgate st

Rymer Emily Helen (Miss), cafe proprss 85 Eastgate st

Sanders Artli. boot repr. 31 High s

Sanders Jn. blacksmith, Eagle la

Sons of Temperance Society (A. Morgan,sec.),The Limes

Speed Geo. Hy. Maltsters” Arms, TTerhyngyll

Squires Regnld. Commercial hotel, 24 Eastgate st

Stone Harry, miller, Llanblethian

Stone Robert, shopkeeper, 63 Eastgate street

Thomas Brinley, boot repairer, Eastgate street

Thomas David, draper, 57 High street

Thomas Herbt. Rt. auctnr. see Torworth A Thomas

Thomas John, baker, Llanblethian

Thomas Morgan, registrar of births A deaths, relieving
A vaccination officer Cowbridge district, Bridgend A
Cowbridge union, 39 Eastgate street

Thomas Percy, farmer, Llanblethian

Thomas Rt. mngr. of Midland Bank Ltd. A treas. of
Cowbridge Rural District Council, 61 High st

Thomas omas, farmer, Stall court, Llanblethian.
TN 2L

Cray.

Thomas Thos. Rd. farmer, Llanblethian farm. T N 57

Tr%gnlzlasﬂWvbert, builder A contractor, 8 Eastgate st.

Torney Rd. Hastings Swan M.B., B.Ch., B.A.O. surgn.
67 High st. T N 8

Town Hall (Wm. Brown, keeper), High st

Tucker Hy. G. shopkpr. 73 Eastgate st

Upshall Alfred, Three Boars’ Head P.H. 25 High street

Yale of Glamorgan Agricultural Society (Thomas J
Yorwerth, sec.), 65 High street

Villis E. White Lion P.H. 27 High street

Yillis Wm. Jn. shopkpr. 42 Westgate st

Warren Evan, painter, Llanblethian rd

Watkins Herbt. farmer, Hollvbush farm, Llanblethian

Watkins Rd. E. tailor, 18 High st

Watts David C. auctnr. A agt. for borough of Cow-
bridge ﬁfirm, David (John), Watts A Morgan)

Watts William Henry, baker, 38 Eastgate street

West End Garage (W. E. Jones, proprietor), agents,
repairers, accessories Ac. 56 High street. T N 35

Whitney Jas. farmer, Llanblethian

Whone Ernest, sanitary inspector to Cowbridge Rural
District Council, High street

Williams David A Sons, grocers, 33 High st. T N 14

Williams C. E. Carne, mngr. National Provincial Bank
Ltd. 4 Westgate st

Williams John, draper, 89 Eastgate street

Williams Regnld. Herbt. chemist, 34 High st.

Yorwerth A Thomas, auctioneers, 65 High st.

T N5
TN 30



